# **University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections**

## Finding Aid - Ujjal Dosanjh fonds (RBSC-ARC-1767)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.7.1 Printed: July 24, 2023

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/ujjal-dosanjh-fonds

# Ujjal Dosanjh fonds

## **Table of contents**

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	5
Arrangement	5
Notes	4
Access points	6
Physical condition	5
Series descriptions	6
, Authorship, 2002-2012	6
, Advocacy and Indian/South Asian Issues, 1973 - 2011	7
, Provincial Political Career, 1979-2001	10
, Federal Political Career, 2004 - 2011	15
, Media and Publicity, 1984 - 2010	18
General Correspondence, 1978-2015	20

## **Summary information**

**Repository:** University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

**Title:** Ujjal Dosanjh fonds

**Reference code:** RBSC-ARC-1767

**Date:** 1973-2015 (date of creation)

**Physical description:** 4.71m of textual records and other materials

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Note [generalNote]: Includes 45 photographs, 48 scrapbooks, 2 compact discs, 25

buttons, and 1 plastic flag

## Administrative history / Biographical sketch

#### Note

Ujjal Dosanjh, born September 9, 1947 in the village of Dosanh Kalan, Jallandhar India, is a former Canadian Federal and Provincial politician. Spending his early years in India, he attended a small primary school established by his maternal grandfather, Moola Singh Bahowal. Both Bahowal and Dosanjah's father were heavily involved in Indian politics. The former prominently fought for India's freedom from British rule; while the latter championed for positive change in the volatile post-war era. At the age of 17, Dosanjh immigrated to England to learn English. There he found work as an assistant editor for a Punjabi language newspaper but was unable to gain acceptance to a British university given their prerequisite requirements. Due to this setback, he decided to move on to Canada where his aunt had been living since 1954. Arriving in Vancouver in 1968, he was hired first as a cleaner for Burke Lumber before moving on to work the physically demanding green chain of their sawmill. At night he also attended classes at Vancouver Community College. The following year Dosanjh badly injured his back in an unfortunate incident at the sawmill. A spinal fusion was required to repair the damage leaving him unable to work labour intensive jobs. After a period of recovery, he dedicated himself to his studies; he enrolled as a full-time student at Langara College in 1971, then transferred to Simon Fraser University in 1972, and graduated with a BA in political science in August of 1973. The following month he began his law education at the University of British Columbia (UBC). As a student, he was highly involved in civil rights and local community issues. Causes he would continue to campaign for throughout his life. Dosanjh successfully completed his degree in 1976 at UBC, going on to establish a private practice in 1979, Dosanjh & Pirani, specializing in family and personal injury law. Through this period, he volunteered at local colleges and schools to teach English to new immigrants; and worked with the British Columbia Civil Liberties Association to co-found both the Labour Advocacy and Research Association and the Farm Workers Legal Information Service. These institutions would serve as the foundations for the creation of the Canadian Farm Workers' Union.

Dosanjh has been a prominent and vocal advocate against violence and extremism. He has for many years spoken out against those who use these means to attempt to establish a Sikh homeland in India called Khalistan. This position has caused friction within the BC Punjabi community resulting in numerous serious threats by mail and in person. The most significant event happened on February 8, 1985 when he was violently assaulted outside of the Dosanjh & Pirani law office in south Vancouver. A masked man wielding an iron bar spiked with a metal bolt inflected serious injuries resulting in significant head wounds and a severely broken right hand.

The 1979 provincial election was Dosanjh's introduction to British Columbia's political landscape. Running as the New Democratic Party (NDP) candidate in the riding of Vancouver South, his campaign was ultimately unsuccessful. A second attempt in 1981 again failed. However, ten years later in the 1991 B.C. general election he was victorious in the newly formed riding of Vancouver-Kensington. His success coincided with the NDP, under leader Mike Harcourt, achieving the premiership. 1995 proved to be a breakthrough year for Dosanjh's political career. First, he was elevated from a backbencher to the cabinet of the premier as Minister of Government Services and Minister Responsible for Sports, Multiculturalism, Human Rights, and Immigration. Then in August he was appointed Attorney General of BC. Under his tenure from 1995 to 2000, Dosanjh advocated for greater equality for gays and lesbians, combated violence against women, argued for restorative justice, and oversaw the armed confrontation between the aboriginal Secwepemc Nation and the RCMP in an incident known as the Gustafsen Lake Standoff. In the 1996 provincial election, re-election was won in Vancouver-Kensington and the NDP remained in control of the province's politics.

Dosanjh continued to face opposition and receive threats from those advocating for the use of violence to pursue the Khalistan movement. This was again obvious when, as a member of the Legislative Assembly of British Columbia and the Attorney General in 1999, his constituency office was broken into and a burning Molotov cocktail was left on a table as a threat.

Also in 1999, sitting BC premier Glen Clark was ensnarled by accusations involving undue influence in the review of a neighbour's casino licence application. Dosanjh, as Attorney General, was required to cooperate and assist the investigation, therefore privy to specialized knowledge. Clark was forced to resign and new NDP leadership elections were set for early 2000. A successful campaign was launched for the vacant position. Subsequently on Febuary 24, 2000, Ujjal Dosanjh was appointed Premier of B.C., the first Indo-Canadian to do so.

Premier until June 2001, he focused on balancing the provincial budget and advocating for social justice. However, the deeply unpopular position of the provincial NDP party, due to a series of political missteps, led to a sweeping rout in the general election of 2001. The BC Liberal party was resoundingly victorious leading to a return to private life practicing law with his two sons, Aseem and Pavel, at his new firm Dosanjh Woolley.

2004 saw a return to politics with a new political affiliation, the Liberal Party of Canada; and in a new capacity, the federal electoral district of Vancouver South. A winning campaign coincided with a Liberal federal victory, thus leading to his appointment as Minister of Health by Prime Minister Paul Martin. Dosanjh strongly supported Canada's publicly funded health care, working to prevent the provinces from privatizing the system. He occupied the position from 2004 to 2006. The Liberal party was defeated in the 2006 federal election, however Dosanjh once again won his riding. He joined his party as the Official Opposition, serving as the critic for National Defence and served on the Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs and International Development. Re-elected in the 2008 federal election he continued to be the Liberal's critic for National Defence. A campaign for a fourth consecutive term was launch in 2011 but resulted in defeat and retirement from politics. Dosanjh returned to private life and continues to actively advocate against violence and extremism.

## **Scope and content**

The fonds consists of Ujjal Dosanjh's private records from 1977 to 2015, comprising of all aspects of Donsanjh's life in Canada. A prominent portion relates to his lifelong advocacy of Indo-Canadian issues. Particular matters addressed include Sikh extremism, the Khalistan movement, the bombing of Air India flight 182, and the Komagata Maru incident. Many records of a long political career, split between the provincial level; as a BC MLA, attorney general, and premier; and the federal level in the roles Minister of Health and a member of parliament; document the years between 1979 to 2011. These records are wide ranging and diverse in terms of their topics and functions. An extensive collection of scrapbooks contains contemporary media reaction related to Dosanjh's political and community work.

The fonds is arranged into six series: Media and Publicity, Authorship, Advocacy and Indian/South Asian Issues, General Correspondence, Provincial Political Career, and Federal Political Career.

#### **Notes**

#### Title notes

• Source of title proper: Title based on the content of fonds

#### **Physical condition**

Materials are in generally good to very good condition. An effort has been made to remove rusting paper clips and staples, but many remain.

## Immediate source of acquisition

The fonds was donated to Rare Books and Special Collection at UBC Library by Ujjal Dosanjh in 2017.

## Arrangement

The records were acquired in unsorted boxes, therefore, there was a minimal level of distinguishable order. The majority of materials were loose papers whose content, in terms of topics and dates, were not representative of their physical order or their relation to surrounding records. Therefore the arranging archivist has provided the most of the fonds arrangement to increase ease of use by researchers. Where there was an identifiable assemblage by the creator, the order was maintained. This includes records that were placed into file folders. Where there was a written file title, this title was maintained. Conversely, if there was no title, the archivist created on based on the contents of the folder. Weeding of reference material, particularly in the form of news clippings and duplicate records, was necessary given the nature of their easy public availability, space constraints, and clarity of the fonds.

#### Restrictions on access

Some files are restricted until January 01, 2068 as they concern third-party privacy. Restricted files are identified in the file list for each series.

#### **Related material**

RBSC holds an extensive collection of NDP related material. This includes material related to Dosanjh's anti-racsim work, elections in Vancouver South and Vancouver-Kensington ridings. 66m of textual records and other material contained in the New Democratic Party of British Columbia fonds.

#### Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

## **Access points**

• Dosanjh, Ujjal, 1947- (subject)

- New Democratic Party of British Columbia (subject)
- South Asian (subject)
- Family and personal life (subject)
- Government (subject)
- Health and social services (subject)
- Law and justice (subject)
- Politics (subject)
- Religions (subject)
- Transportation and utilities (subject)

## **Series descriptions**

## Authorship

Date: 2002-2012 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains material related to a draft autobiography and to several planned but never completed biographies. Correspondence includes communications with publishers and discussions with numerous writers regarding the content of their writings and source material.

A notepad, handwritten in the 2000's by Dosanjh, provides a draft of an unpublished autobiography. Proposed titles include, "My Experiments with Exile," and "Crisis of Conscience." Communications with publishers regarding the autobiography are included.

Material related to several unpublished biographies, form bulk of the series. Correspondence with two authors, Lisa Crawford and Shari Graydon, are extensive. The latter provided Donsanjh with

numerous drafts, outlines, timelines, and questionnaires, to gather source material and feedback. The drafts contain many of Dosnajh's personal corrections and revisions.

Also included in the series are source materials in the form of historical newspaper clippings and early advocacy writings related to the life of Dosanjh.

Physical description: 8 cm of textual records

#### Arrangement:

The material contained within the Authorship series was found spread across the numerous boxes received at the time of donation. It has been compiled by the arranging archivist from the mix of unsorted archival material and does not reflect the chronological or working order of the creator. Documents have been arranged by their relation to either Dosanjh's autobiography, working biographic projects, or source material.

#### **Publication status:**

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Autobiography notes and drafts (1	2002		
ARC-1767-21-04	of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Autobiography notes and drafts (2	2002		
ARC-1767-21-05	of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Publisher correspondence	2002 - 2011		
ARC-1767-21-06				
RBSC-	File - Biography drafts, correspondence,	[2002-2012]		
ARC-1767-21-07	and other material (1 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Biography drafts, correspondence,	[2002-2012]		
ARC-1767-21-08	and other material (2 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - Biography reference material	2002 - 2012		
ARC-1767-21-09				

## Advocacy and Indian/South Asian Issues

Date: 1973 - 2011 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series contains records related to Ujjal Dosanjh's lifelong activism and advocacy for human rights, social justice, and Indian community issues. Topics touched upon in personal writings and correspondence address the struggle and exploitation of farm workers in Canada, an absence of immigrant services, death penalty opposition, anti-violence petitions, English as a second language challenges, racism, and the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms. Advocacy for Indian and Indo-Canadian issues relate to the Foreign Exchange Regulations Act of 1973, the Komagata Maru incident, the Bombing of Air India Flight 182, and the Khalistan movement. Records relating to Dosanjh's involvement in Komagata Maru Foundation of Canada encompasses press releases, meeting minutes, incorporation documents, correspondence and other materials. His participation in the Government of Canada's inquiry into the investigation of the bombing of Air India Flight 182 is referenced by transcripts, personal notes, and correspondence. Early 1980s correspondence with Indira Ghandi is

noteworthy and convers foreign exchange regulations for Indians living abroad, religious violence, and state policy regarding regional instability.

A significant portion of the series relates to the Sikh Khalistan movement. Worthy of attention are writings and correspondence addressing the 1984 attack on the Sikhs holy site, the Golden Temple, and the assassination of Indian Prime Minister Indira Ghandi. Dosanjh's call for calm; rejection of extremism, communal violence, fundamentalism, and religious fanaticism; are described in many public press statements, hand written notes, published articles, and correspondence. Positive support regarding his moderate position are particularly evident in the numerous sympathy cards and messages he received in the aftermath of his 1985 assault and following his 2007 testimony at the Bombing of Air India Flight 182 inquiry. Conversely, confrontation opinions of Mr. Dosanjh from within the Sikh community are found in records of threats, and defamation lawsuits. An anonymous letter received by Dosanhj's wife stating, "We know how to shut him up, you tell him," is included in the series. Two defamation lawsuits, one against Dosanjh and one brought forth by Dosanjh, are available. In the first, the World Sikh Organizations brought suit against Mr. Dosanjh and the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation (CBC) regarding comments made on the television program The National, which linked the WSO to violent Sikh separatists responsible for the bombing of Air India Flight 182 and the assignation of Indira Ghandi. Press statements, court proceeding records, statement of claim and litigation documents, police reports, contemporary news reports, and correspondence document the matter. In the second defamation case, Dosanjh brought suit against South Asian newspaper The Link and its editor for making false statements about his character. Correspondence and a copy of the published apology have been filed.

Records related to the Advocacy and Indian/South Asian Issues series in the form of correspondence and contemporary media articles may be found in the General Correspondence series and the Media and Publicity series.

Physical description: 0.6m textual records

1 photograph

Language of the material:

#### Arrangement:

Dated records of Dosanjh's 1980's correspondence and writings remain in the order of the creator and as received at the time of donation. The creator had stored his records in folders with titles describing their contents, for example "Correspondence 1985." Thus, the arranging archivist has kept the material as they were, retaining both their creator supplied titles and their internal order. Conversely, in the case of files titled, "Writings and Correspondence – General," the arranging archivist has complied these records from the mass of unsorted material. They do not represent a file created by the donor. Records related to the Air India inquiry were found contained within two folders one marked as "Air India Testimony" and the other blank. The folders held a mix of documents related to the subject but were not arranged in a discernible order. The archivist has therefore arranged the records by their function in relation to Dosanjh's connection to the Air India bombing.

All Komagata Maru Foundation records were compiled from unsorted material and arranged by the archivist except for material from a ringed binder. These records have been kept in their original order.

#### Publication status:

published				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-01	File - [Writings and Correspondence –	1980-1986		
	General] (1 of 4)			
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-02	File - [Writings and Correspondence –	1980-1986		
	General] (2 of 4)			
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-03	File - [Writings and Correspondence – General] (3 of 4)	1980-1986		
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-04	File - [Writings and Correspondence – General] (4 of 4)	1980-1986		
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-05	File - [Death Penalty opposition and Anti-Violence petitions]	[198-]		
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-06	File - [Richmond Sikh Temple Construction planning]	1982-1984		
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-07	File - [Notes and thoughts from 1985 trip to India]	1985		
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-08	File - [Indian Citizenship Property Issue]	1982-1983	1	
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-09	File - [News clippings of Ujjal Dosanjh 1985 assault]	1985		
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-10	File - [Advocacy and Indian Issues – General] (1 of 3)	[between 1980 and 2000]		,
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-11	File - [Advocacy and Indian Issues – General] (2 of 3)	[between 1980 and 2000]		
RBSC-ARC-1767-1-12	File - [Advocacy and Indian Issues –	[between 1980		
107 1 12	General] (3 of 3)	and 2000]		
RBSC-ARC-1767-2-01	File - [Farm Workers Legal Resources]	1977		
RBSC-ARC-1767-2-02	File - [Indian Advocacy Letters]	1980		
RBSC-ARC-1767-2-03	File - Writings 81 – 82	1981-1982		
RBSC-ARC-1767-2-04	File - Writings 1984	1984		
RBSC-ARC-1767-2-05	File - Writings 1985	1985		
RBSC-ARC-1767-2-06	File - Writings 1986	1986		
RBSC-ARC-1767-2-07	File - Correspondence 1981 – 1982	1981-1982		
RBSC-ARC-1767-2-08	File - Correspondence 1983	1983		
RBSC-ARC-1767-2-09	File - Correspondence 1984 – 1985	1984-1985		
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-01	File - [Sympathy cards and letters regarding 1985 physical assault] (1 of 2)	1985		
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-02	File - [Sympathy cards and letters regarding 1985 physical assault] (2 of 2)	1985		
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-03	File - [Anonymous threat letter and envelope]	1999		
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-04	File - [Letters of support]	2007		,
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-05	File - [World Sikh Organization Defamation Lawsuit] (10f2)	2007-2011		
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-06	File - [World Sikh Organization Defamation Lawsuit] (2of2)	2007-2011		
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-07	File - [The Link Defamation Lawsuit]	2003		
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-08	File - [Ad Hoc Committee on the Accountability of Ujjal Dosanjh]	2010		
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-09	File - [English as a Second Language]	1973-200		
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-10	File - [Anti-racism speech to BCTF]	1997		

		-
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-11	File - [India research notes]	[199-?]
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-12	File - [Ujjal Dosanjh Foundation	2010
	proposal]	
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-13	File - UBC Committee	1989
RBSC-ARC-1767-3-14	File - Community Endowment for South	1984
	Asian Studies (UBC)	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-01	File - [Bombing of Air India Flight	2007
	182 Inquiry personal notes and inquiry	
	preliminary meeting transcript]	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-02	File - [Bombing of Air India Flight 182	2007
	Inquiry testimony transcript]	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-03	File - [Bombing of Air India Flight 182	2007
	Inquiry correspondence]	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-04	File - [Bombing of Air India Flight 182	2007
	Inquiry media]	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-05	File - [Komagata Maru Foundation of	1989
	Canada 1989 binder] (1 of 2)	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-06	File - [Komagata Maru Foundation of	1989
	Canada 1989 binder] (2 of 2)	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-07	File - [Komagata Maru Foundation of	1989-1990
	Canada Correspondence] (1 of 2)	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-08	File - [Komagata Maru Foundation of	1989-1990
	Canada Correspondence] (2 of 2)	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-09	File - [Komagata Maru Foundation of	1989-1990
	Canada contact lists]	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-10	File - [Komagata Maru Foundation of	1989-1990
	Canada press releases, meeting minutes,	
	incorporation documents, and other	
	materials] (1 of 2)	
RBSC-ARC-1767-4-11	File - [Komagata Maru Foundation of	1989-1990
	Canada press releases, meeting minutes,	
	incorporation documents, and other	
	materials] (2 of 2)	
1		

#### **Provincial Political Career**

Date: 1979-2001 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of records relating to Ujjal Dosanjh's early political career in the province of BC. Materials relate to specific campaigns for MLA, NDP leadership, and BC premiership positions in 1979, 1983, 1991, 1996, 2000, and 2001. Also included are a limited range of records generated as cabinet minister and attorney General of BC. Political flyers, memorabilia, correspondence, political statement, notes, memos, campaign platforms, and documents related to his overseas travels in the capacity as a BC politician are contained within the series.

Records detailing the 1978 Vancouver South election by Dosanjh and running mate Jim Duvall encompasses all material related to the campaign. These include writings, election materials, and related correspondence. Dosanjh's motivations and thoughts are outlined in speech notes, letters of intent, and news releases. Advertisements include professionally printed advertisement flyers, meeting notifications, NDP information booklets, and handmade campaign buttons featuring the face of Ujjal Dosanjh.

The material for the 1983 campaign for Vancouver South with new running mate Joyce Whitman contains advertisement posters, leaflets, and textual documents. These include Dosanjh and Whitman's

candidate nomination forms, election budgets, joint electoral statements, donor and canvasser lists, volunteer information, and handwritten notes regarding political vision. Reference material includes an academic article by John Wood from the Department of Political Science at the University of British Columbia which analyzes the East Indian electoral behaviour in the election in 1979.

1991 Vancouver-Kensington election material includes internal NDP correspondence, a plastic "Elect Ujjal Dosanjh" lawn flag, booklets detailing Dosanjh's election platform, budget documents, and an extensive list of donor forms and membership lists including a period address book dated from 1980 to 1991.

1996 election campaign material is composed of campaign notes, flyers, fundraising tickets, donor lists and cheque copies.

Records detailing the 2000 NDP leadership campaign and 2001 BC premiership campaign are represented by platform and strategy notes, correspondence, delegate lists, media and advertisements, canvasser information, contact lists, and donor logs.

Congratulatory correspondence regarding Dosanjh's attorney general appointment, NDP leadership victory, and premiership ascendance are numerous and composed of messages from private individuals, corporations, organizations, and fellow politicians.

Records concerning a political scandal involving BC premier Glen Clark make up a prominent portion of the material related to Dosanjh's role as Attorney General. An interview transcript with Clark, correspondence, publicly released statements, personal notes, briefing packages, and search warrants make up the contents of the topic.

A collection of election campaign paraphernalia has been complied spanning Dosanjh's provincial political career from 1979 to 2001. These include buttons, business cards, handouts, pamphlets, and leaflets.

Records related to the Provincial Politics series in the form of contemporary media articles and correspondence may be found in the Media and Publicity series and the General Correspondence series.

Physical description: 1.10 m of textual records and other materials

Language of the material:

Note:

Includes: 6 photographs, 25 buttons, and 1 election flag

#### Arrangement:

Arrangement of the series is that of the archivist. The unsorted order at acquisition has given way to an arrangement guided by specific electoral campaigns, political roles, or major events. Low level sorting has taken place according to the function of materials. Where possible, the order of the creator's compiled material has been maintained. Such is the case of two booklets containing information used to obtain search warrants regarding the Glen Clark investigation.

Several miscellaneous and undated speeches were found in the vicinity of provincial political materials.

#### Restrictions on access:

Some files are restricted until January 01, 2068 as they concern third-party privacy.

<u>Publication status</u> :				
published				
r				
	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1767-5-01	File - [1979 Vancouver South	1979		
	election flyers, handouts, leaflets, and advertisements]			
RBSC-ARC-1767-5-02	File - [1979 Vancouver South election	1979		
	biography, speeches, platform, and budget]			
RBSC-ARC-1767-5-03	File - [1979 Vancouver South election	1979		,
	correspondence and reference material]			
RBSC-ARC-1767-5-04	File - [1983 Vancouver South election flyers, handouts, leaflets advertisements]	1983		
RBSC-ARC-1767-5-05	File - [1983 Vancouver South election	1983		
	speeches, platform, and reference material]			
RBSC-ARC-1767-5-06	File - [1983 Vancouver South election	1983	File restricted until	
	correspondence, donor list, canvasser		January 01, 2068.	
	lists]			
RBSC-ARC-1767-6-01	File - [1991 Vancouver-Kensington	1991		
	election pamphlets, magazine, lawn flag			
	and leaflets]			
RBSC-ARC-1767-6-02	File - [1991 Vancouver-Kensington-	1991		
	NDP Committee meeting minutes,			
	Vancouver-Kensington NDP riding			
DDGG 4DG 1767 6 00	meeting minutes, and budget]	1001		
RBSC-ARC-1767-6-03	File - [1991 Vancouver-Kensington	1991		
	election platform, speech, magazine			
	interview, correspondence, NDP voter registration scripts and reference material			
RBSC-ARC-1767-6-04	File - [1991 Vancouver-Kensington	1991	File restricted until	
KD5C-ARC-1707-0-04	election donor lists] (1 of 3)	1771	January 01, 2068.	
RBSC-ARC-1767-6-05	File - [1991 Vancouver-Kensington	1991	File restricted until	
122011101707000	election donor lists] (2 of 3)		January 01, 2068.	
RBSC-ARC-1767-6-06	File - [1991 Vancouver-Kensington	1991	File restricted until	
	election donor lists] (3 of 3)		January 01, 2068.	
RBSC-ARC-1767-6-07	File - [1991 Vancouver-Kensington	1991	•	
	election campaign plan binder]			
RBSC-ARC-1767-6-08	File - [1991 Vancouver-Kensington	1991		
	election campaign plan binder] (2 of 4)			
RBSC-ARC-1767-6-09	File - [1991 Vancouver-Kensington	1991		
	election campaign plan binder] (3 of 4)			
RBSC-ARC-1767-6-10	File - [1991 Vancouver-Kensington	1991		
	election campaign plan binder] (4 of 4)			
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-01	File - [1996 Vancouver-Kensington	1996	File restricted until	
	riding election campaign flyers, notes,		January 01, 2068.	
	fundraising tickets, donor lists and			
	cheques]			

	1		
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-02	File - [1996 Vancouver-Kensington	1996	
	election congratulatory correspondence]		
	(1 of 3)		
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-03	File - [1996 Vancouver-Kensington	1996	
	election congratulatory correspondence]		
	(2 of 3)		
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-04		1996	
RBSC-ARC-1/6/-/-04	File - [1996 Vancouver-Kensington	1990	
	election congratulatory correspondence]		
	(3 of 3)		
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-05	File - [Attorney General congratulatory	1995	
	correspondence] (1 of 2)		
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-06	File - [Attorney General congratulatory	1995	
	correspondence] (2 of 2)		
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-07	File - [Attorney General New Releases]	1995	-
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-08	File - [Attorney General Conflict of	1996	
KBSC-ARC-1707-7-08	Interest casefile] (1 of 2)	1770	
DDCC ADC 1767 7 00	- 1	1007	
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-09	File - [Attorney General Conflict of	1996	
	Interest casefile] (2 of 2)		
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-10	File - [2000 and 2001 Throne Speech	1996	
	booklets and Opening Ceremonies]		
RBSC-ARC-1767-7-11	File - [Miscellaneous speeches]	n.d.	
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-01	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	
	personal notes, platform, and strategy]		
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-02	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	
1650 1110 1707 0 02	correspondence]	_000	
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-03	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	
KBSC-ARC-1707-8-03	delegate lists and information	2000	
DDGG ADG 1767 0 04	-	2000	
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-04	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	
	media and advertisements]		
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-05	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	File restricted until
	canvassing information and contact lists]		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-06	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	File restricted until
	fundraising binder with donor logs,		January 01, 2068.
	tickets, and cheque copies] (1 of 3)		
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-07	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	File restricted until
	fundraising binder with donor logs,		January 01, 2068.
	tickets, and cheque copies] (2 of 3)		January 01, 2000.
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-08	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	File restricted until
KBSC-ARC-1707-8-08	fundraising binder with donor logs,	2000	January 01, 2068.
	ğ .		January 01, 2008.
DDGG +DG 4545 0 00	tickets, and cheque copies] (3 of 3)	2000	
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-09	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	File restricted until
	fundraising] (1 of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-10	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	File restricted until
	fundraising] (2 of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-ARC-1767-8-11	File - [2000 NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	
	financial records and expenses]		
RBSC-ARC-1767-9-01	File - [NDP Leadership Campaign	2000	-
	Speeches]		
RBSC-ARC-1767-9-02	File - [NDP Leadership campaign victory	2000	
NDSC 11101-9-02	congratulatory messages] (1 of 6)	2000	
DDGC ADC 1777 0 00		2000	
RBSC-ARC-1767-9-03	File - [NDP Leadership campaign victory	2000	
PPGG 15 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	congratulatory messages] (2 of 6)	2000	
RBSC-ARC-1767-9-04	File - [NDP Leadership campaign victory	2000	
	congratulatory messages] (3 of 6)		

RBSC-ARC-1767-9-05	File - [NDP Leadership campaign victory	2000	
	congratulatory messages] (4 of 6)		
RBSC-ARC-1767-9-06	File - [NDP Leadership campaign victory	2000	
	congratulatory messages] (5 of 6)	-	
RBSC-ARC-1767-9-07	File - [NDP Leadership campaign victory	2000	
	congratulatory messages] (6 of 6)		
RBSC-	File - [Premiership Swearing in	2000	
ARC-1767-10-01	Ceremony schedule, invitation lists,		
	official booklets, and invitations]	_	
RBSC-	File - [Trade Mission to China]	2001	
ARC-1767-10-02			
RBSC-	File - [2001 BC premiership campaign	2001	
ARC-1767-10-03	speeches]		
RBSC-	File - [2001 BC premiership election	2001	
ARC-1767-10-04	campaign planning and platform		
	notes, press releases, speech, and other		
	materials]		
RBSC-	File - [2001 BC premiership election	2001	
ARC-1767-10-05	campaign flyers, hand-outs, and		
	advertisements]		
RBSC-	File - [2001 BC premiership election	2001	File restricted until
ARC-1767-10-06	campaign volunteer and canvasser		January 01, 2068.
	records, communications scripts and call		
	lists]		
RBSC-	File - [2001 BC premiership election	2001	File restricted until
ARC-1767-10-07	campaign donor lists]		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [2001 BC premiership election	2001	File restricted until
ARC-1767-10-08	campaign donor lists]		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [2001 BC premiership election	2001	File restricted until
ARC-1767-10-09	campaign donor lists and cheque images]		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Premiership correspondence] (1 of	2001	-
ARC-1767-10-10	2)		
RBSC-	File - [Premiership correspondence] (1 of	2000	-
ARC-1767-10-11	2)		
RBSC-	File - [Glen Clark scandal	1999	File restricted until
ARC-1767-11-01	correspondence] (1 of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Glen Clark scandal	1999	File restricted until
ARC-1767-11-02	correspondence] (2 of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Attorney General statements	1999	File restricted until
ARC-1767-11-03	regarding Glen Clark scandal]		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Attorney General personal notes	1999	File restricted until
ARC-1767-11-04	regarding Glen Clark scandal]		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Attorney General's Glen Clark	1999	File restricted until
ARC-1767-11-05	Scandal briefing package]		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Attorney General's Information to	1999	File restricted until
ARC-1767-11-06	obtain search warrant] (1 of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Attorney General's Information to	1999	File restricted until
ARC-1767-11-07	obtain search warrant] (2 of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Glen Clark interview transcript]	1999	File restricted until
ARC-1767-11-08			January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [India travels - notes and talking	2001	
ARC-1767-11-09	points]		
RBSC-	File - [India travels - memorabilia and	2001	
ARC-1767-11-10	photographs]		
	I O T "J		

RBSC-	File - [India travels - correspondence] (1	2001
ARC-1767-11-11	of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [India travels - correspondence] (2	2001
ARC-1767-11-12	of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [India travels - Indian contact list]	2001
ARC-1767-11-13		
RBSC-	File - [Provincial Election Ephemera] (1	1979-2001
ARC-1767-12-01	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Provincial Election Ephemera] (2	1979-2001
ARC-1767-12-02	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Provincial Election Ephemera] (3	1979-2001
ARC-1767-12-03	of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Provincial Election Ephemera] (4	1979-2001
ARC-1767-12-04	of 4)	

#### Federal Political Career

Date: 2004 - 2011 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series is composed of records related to Ujjal Dosanjh's federal political career while serving as a federal cabinet minister and as an opposition critic. The contents of the records relate to election campaigns, Minister of Health responsibilities, and a bribery scandal involving politician Gurmant Grewal.

Election materials correspond to federal elections held in 2004, 2006, 2008, and 2011. The 2011 election is only represented by correspondence detailing Dosanjh's loss and congratulatory messages about his political career. A general file includes a mix of miscellaneous records related to his federal career.

Minister of Health topics include: government health services, federal strategy to protect Canadian supply of safe and affordable prescription drugs in relation to internet pharmacies, American bulk import of Canadian prescription medications, and the defence of the Canada Health Act from provincial regulatory frameworks allowing private clinics to charge patients to jump the queue for medical services. Records are in the form of draft regulatory amendments, memorandums to cabinet; correspondence with MPs, members of the public, and American officials; committee reports, news releases, meeting summaries, speaking points, and briefing notes.

The Grewal investigation records includes numerous annotated transcripts, personal notes, media release statements, printed media reaction, word documents and audio files on a two compact discs, correspondence, and documentation of legal defence fees.

A collection of election campaign paraphernalia has been complied spanning Dosanjh's federal political career with the Liberal Party. These include a name tag, business cards, handouts, pamphlets, leaflets, and posters.

Records related to the Federal Politics series in the form of contemporary media articles and correspondence may be found in the Media and Publicity series and the General Correspondence series.

Physical description: 0.73m of textual records

8 photographs2 compact discs

#### Arrangement:

Material regarding the Gurmant Grewal investigation were located over several file folders spread throughout the boxes obtained from Dosanjh. There appeared to be little order, given the mix of documents and duplicates, thus the records have been arranged and sorted to better represent the subject and for ease of research use. Records contained within a three-ringed binder relating the Grewal investigation have been left in the order of the creator.

Minister of Health records are an exception to the general state of disarray of the records at the time of acquisition. Excluding the "general" file, all other Health Minister material maintains the original order of their respective folders. File titles have also been sourced from the original folders titles provided by their creator.

#### Restrictions on access:

Some files are restricted until January 01, 2068 as they concern third-party privacy.

#### Publication status:

published

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Minister of Health - General] (1 of	[ca. 2005]	File restricted until	
ARC-1767-12-05	3)		January 01, 2068.	
RBSC-	File - [Minister of Health - General] (2 of	[ca. 2005]		
ARC-1767-12-06	3)			
RBSC-	File - [Minister of Health - General] (3	[ca. 2005]		
ARC-1767-12-07	of) 3			
RBSC-	File - [Trade Mission to India]	2005		
ARC-1767-13-01				
RBSC-	File - [Mandate Letter Minister Dosanhj]	2004	File restricted until	
ARC-1767-13-02			January 01, 2068.	
RBSC-	File - Harvard Medical School Visit	2004	,	
ARC-1767-13-03				
RBSC-	File - Washington Trip March 17th 2005	2005		
ARC-1767-13-04				
RBSC-	File - F/P/T Ministers of Heath Meeting	2005	File restricted until	
ARC-1767-13-05	[Toronto]		January 01, 2068.	
RBSC-	File - Pandemic Int'l Health Minister	2005	File restricted until	
ARC-1767-13-06	Meeting		January 01, 2068.	
RBSC-	File - CMA Speech	2004		
ARC-1767-13-07				
RBSC-	File - CMA enforcement	2005	File restricted until	
ARC-1767-13-08			January 01, 2068.	
RBSC-	File - Health Issues	2005		
ARC-1767-13-09				
RBSC-	File - India	2005		
ARC-1767-13-10				
RBSC-	File - File – Briefing Book for Minister	2005		
ARC-1767-13-11	of Health Ujjal Dosanjh: Meetings in			
	India			
RBSC-	File - [Internet Pharmacies and Cross	2004-2005	File restricted until	
ARC-1767-14-01	Border Drugs] (1 of 5)		January 01, 2068.	

	- JJ ··	Dosanjii Tonas	
RBSC-	File - [Internet Pharmacies and Cross	2004-2005	File restricted until
ARC-1767-14-02	Border Drugs] (2 of 5)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Internet Pharmacies and Cross	2004-2005	File restricted until
ARC-1767-14-03	Border Drugs] (3 of 5)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Internet Pharmacies and Cross	2004-2005	File restricted until
ARC-1767-14-04	Border Drugs] (4 of 5)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Internet Pharmacies and Cross	2004-2005	File restricted until
ARC-1767-14-05	Border Drugs] (5 of 5)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - Elections (1 of 2)	2005	
ARC-1767-14-06			
RBSC-	File - Elections (2 of 2)	2005	File restricted until
ARC-1767-14-07			January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Minister of Health congratulatory	2004	
ARC-1767-14-08	correspondence] (1 of 2)		
RBSC-	File - [Minister of Health congratulatory	2004	
ARC-1767-14-09	correspondence] (2 of 2)		
RBSC-	File - Grewal investigation legal defence	2005-2006	File restricted until
ARC-1767-15-01	fee records (1 of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Grewal investigation legal defence	2005-2006	File restricted until
ARC-1767-15-02	fee records] (2 of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Grewal investigation recordings	2005	File restricted until
ARC-1767-15-03	and transcripts] (1 of 4)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Grewal investigation recordings	2005	File restricted until
ARC-1767-15-04	and transcripts] (2 of 4)	2003	January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Grewal investigation recordings	2005	File restricted until
ARC-1767-15-05	and transcripts] (3 of 4)	2003	January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Grewal investigation recordings	2005	File restricted until
ARC-1767-15-06	and transcripts] (4 of 4)	2003	January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Grewal investigation	2005-2006	File restricted until
ARC-1767-15-07	correspondence] (1 of 3)	2003-2000	January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Grewal investigation	2005-2006	File restricted until
ARC-1767-15-08	correspondence] (2 of 3)	2003-2000	January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Grewal investigation	2005-2006	File restricted until
ARC-1767-15-09	correspondence] (3 of 3)	2003-2006	
RBSC-	_	2005 2006	January 01, 2068.  File restricted until
1	File - [Dosanjh's Grewal investigation	2005-2006	
ARC-1767-16-01	document binder]	2005 2006	January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Grewal investigation notes,	2005-2006	File restricted until
ARC-1767-16-02	statements, and handouts]	2004	January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [2004 federal election campaign] (1	2004	File restricted until
ARC-1767-16-03	of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [2004 federal election campaign] (2	2004	File restricted until
ARC-1767-16-04	of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [2004 federal election campaign	2004	
ARC-1767-16-05	memories]		
RBSC-	File - [2006 federal election campaign]	2006	File restricted until
ARC-1767-16-06			January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Federal politics – General]	2004-2011	File restricted until
ARC-1767-16-07			January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [2011 election loss	2011	File restricted until
ARC-1767-16-08	correspondence]		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Chinese language advertisement	2009	
ARC-1767-16-09	invoices and samples]		
RBSC-	File - [Liberal Party Event Images and	[between 2004	
ARC-1767-16-10	photographs]	and 2011]	

RBSC-	File - [Minister of Health Official Visit to	2005	
ARC-1767-16-11	China 2005] (1 of 2)		
RBSC-	File - [Minister of Health Official Visit to	2005	
ARC-1767-16-12	China 2005] (2 of 2)		
RBSC-	File - [2008 federal election campaign	2008	File restricted until
ARC-1767-17-09	binder] (1of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [2008 federal election campaign	2008	File restricted until
ARC-1767-17-10	binder] (2 of 2)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Federal Election Ephemera]	2004-2011	
ARC-1767-22-01			

## **Media and Publicity**

Date: 1984 - 2010 (date of creation)

#### Scope and content:

Series consists of an assemblage of clippings in 48 scrapbooks collected by Dosanjh and staff from local and foreign newspapers, magazines, and online sources. Individual items have been cut from their original source material and pasted into scrapbooks with date and publication data attached. A range of features including political comics, news articles, and opinion pieces document his advocacy and political career. Additionally, they present media reaction and opinions regarding various political decisions, announcements, and issues brought forth by the subject.

Clippings from two large Metro Vancouver print media establishments, The Vancouver Sun and The Province, make up the bulk of the pasted items. Smaller local publications and online news media sources such as The Georgia Straight, Global BC, and CTV News also feature.

Specific foreign language clippings form distinct compilations. Punjabi and Hindi news from local and Indian sources include The Indo-Canadian Voice, The Punjab Guardian, Des Pardes, Ajitweekly, Jagbani, Punjab Kesari, Daily Nawan Zamana, Chandigarh Bani, and Dainik Bhaskar. Chinese language papers are limited to Metro Vancouver based publications such as The Asian Star, SingTao Daily, Ming Pao Daily News, and World Journal.

Advertisements are compiled into standalone books. Dating from 1985 to 2009 and sourced from locally published newspapers, they relate to the promotion of Dosanjh's law firm, political election campaigns, and well wishes to members of the public regarding holidays.

Individual scrapbooks are identified by the date of their contents in day-month-year format.

Due to the nature of the scrapbooks' content, the clippings relate to topics found in the Provincial Political series and the Federal Political series.

Physical description: 1.54 m of textual records

1 photograph

Language of the material:

#### Arrangement:

Scrapbooks have been arranged by chronological date and by language. The creator's titles, visible on the fronts and spines have been maintained as the file titles.

#### **Publication status:**

published

ARC-1767-33-02

ARC-1767-33-03

RBSC-

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Indian Extremism clippings]	2000	Ticcess status	Container
ARC-1767-18-08	The [metall Extremism emppings]	2000		
RBSC-	File - [Chinese language clippings]	2001-2007		
ARC-1767-19-09	The [chinese language enppings]	2001 2007		
RBSC-	File - 1984-06-15 to 1989-12-05	1984-1989		
ARC-1767-23-01	1116 1704 00 13 to 1707 12 03	1704 1707		
RBSC-	File - 1990-01-10 to 1999-12-31	1990		
ARC-1767-23-02	1116 1990 01 10 to 1999 12 31	1770		
RBSC-	File - APR '95 – AUG '95	1995		
ARC-1767-24-01		1,,,5		
RBSC-	File - AUG '95 – SEPT '95	1995	1	
ARC-1767-24-02		1,,,0		
RBSC-	File - SEPT '95	1995		
ARC-1767-24-03				
RBSC-	File - SEPT '95 – JUNE '96	1995-1996		
ARC-1767-24-04				
RBSC-	File - JUNE '96 – FEB '97	1996-1997		
ARC-1767-25-01				
RBSC-	File - FEB '97 – NOV '97	1997		
ARC-1767-25-02				
RBSC-	File - NOV '97 – JUNE '98	1997-1998		
ARC-1767-26-01				
RBSC-	File - JUNE '98 – JAN '99	1998-1999	1	,
ARC-1767-26-02				
RBSC-	File - JAN '99 – MAY '99	1999		
ARC-1767-27-01				
RBSC-	File - MAY 29, 1999 TO SEPT. 10, 1999	1999		
ARC-1767-27-02				
RBSC-	File - SPETEMBER 11/99 - DEC. 16/99	1999		
ARC-1767-28-01				
RBSC-	File - DEC 17/99 - FEB.22/2000	1999-2000		
ARC-1767-28-02				
RBSC-	File - Feb 22/2000 - March 28, 2000	2000		
ARC-1767-29-01		_		
RBSC-	File - March 28, 2000 to May 21, 2000	2000		
ARC-1767-30-01				
RBSC-	File - May 21, 2000 to	2000		
ARC-1767-31-01				
RBSC-	File - 2000-01-01 to 2000-03-03	2000		
ARC-1767-32-01		_		
RBSC-	File - [2001 India visit scrapbook]	2001		
ARC-1767-31-02		_		
RBSC-	File - 2000-03-04 to 2000-07-22	2000		
ARC-1767-32-02		=		
RBSC-	File - 2000-07-22 to 2000-09-21	2000		
ARC-1767-33-01				
RBSC-	File - 2000-09-22 to 2000-11-02	2000		
A D C 3 17 C 7 22 02				

2000

File - 2000-11-02 to 2000-12-30

	33	3
RBSC-	File - 2001-01-06 to 2001-02-10	2001
ARC-1767-34-01		
RBSC-	File - 2001-02-10 to 2001-03-15	2001
ARC-1767-34-02		
RBSC-	File - 2001-03-15 to 2001-04-18	2001
ARC-1767-34-03		
RBSC-	File - 2001-04-18 to 2001-05-08	2001
ARC-1767-35-01		
RBSC-	File - 2001-04-19 to 2001-04-26	2001
ARC-1767-35-02	771 2001 05 00 . 2001 05 01	2001
RBSC-	File - 2001-05-08 to 2001-07-01	2001
ARC-1767-36-01	Fil. 2002 02 05 to 2002 12 26	2002 2002
RBSC- ARC-1767-36-02	File - 2002-02-05 to 2003-12-26	2002-2003
RBSC-	File - 2004-05-01 to 2004-06-12	2004
ARC-1767-37-01	File - 2004-03-01 to 2004-00-12	2004
RBSC-	File - 2004-06-16 to 2004-08-04	2004
ARC-1767-37-02	THE - 2004-00-10 to 2004-06-04	2004
RBSC-	File - 2004-08-06 to 2004-12-29	2004
ARC-1767-38-01	1 11c 2004 00 00 to 2004 12 2)	2004
RBSC-	File - 2005-01-01 to 2005-12-31	2005
ARC-1767-38-02	110 2000 01 01 00 2000 12 01	2000
RBSC-	File - 2006-01-05 to 2006-09-13	2006
ARC-1767-39-01		
RBSC-	File - 2007-01-19 to 2007-12-14	2007
ARC-1767-39-02		
RBSC-	File - 2008-01-05 to 2008-11-22	2008-2009
ARC-1767-40-01		
RBSC-	File - 2009-01-16 to 2009-12-12	2009
ARC-1767-40-02		
RBSC-	File - 2010-01-01 to	[201-]
ARC-1767-40-03		
RBSC-	File - Gurmant Grewal 200-10-30 to	1985-2009
ARC-1767-41-01	2009-08-22	
RBSC-	File - Ujjal's advertisements from	[after 25 April
ARC-1767-41-02	1985-04-25 (English, Chinese, Punjabi)	
RBSC-	File - 2010-01-01 to (Chinese)	1993-2009
ARC-1767-41-03	Fil. 1002.05.04. 2000.10.10	1002.2000
RBSC-	File - 1993-05-04 to 2009-12-12	1993-2009
ARC-1767-42-01	(Chinese)	[201.]
RBSC-	File - 2010-07-02 to (Punjabi)	[201-]
ARC-1767-42-02	E11- 1094 05 05 4: 2000 02 02	1004 2000
RBSC-	File - 1984-05-25 to 2000-03-03	1984-2000
ARC-1767-43-01 RBSC-	(Punjabi) File - 2000-03-05 to 2010-07-02	2000-2010
ARC-1767-43-02	(Punjabi)	ZUUU-ZU1U
ARC-1/0/-43-02	(r unjavi)	

## **General Correspondence**

Date: 1978-2015 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of a variety of Dosanjh's correspondence relating to a wide range of political and private citizen topics. The communications are in the form of letters, greetings cards, printed emails,

cardstock invitations, booklets pertaining to events and ceremonies, and certificates. Due to the nature of the series' arrangement, topics encompass miscellaneous material as well as those related to the following series: Advocacy and Indian Issues, Provincial Political Career, and Federal Political Career. General topics of concern are personal matters, holiday well wishes, scheduling plans, anniversaries, congratulatory messages, attendance appreciations, invitations, the bestowing of awards, certificates of participation, and discussions related to political matters. These include communications in the capacity as attorney general, MLA, premier, and federal Health Minster; to other politicians and members of the public. A sample of specific matters includes a 2007 heart attack, Punjabi language communications, and conversations with India based academics and politicians.

Physical description: 0.66m of textual records

29 photographs

Language of the material:

#### Arrangement:

The unsorted nature and general disarray of the records at the time of acquisition resulted in many examples of correspondence discovered loosely filed in all locations with no sense of order. This consisted of numerous individual papers containing no intellectual relationship to their original physical surroundings. Thus, the archivist has had to compile large amount of material into a general correspondence series given the huge array of topics and time periods. Low level arrangement and sorting is an impossible task due to the time required to assess individual items for content. Where small assemblages existed, the archivist has maintained these distinctions. For example, the files listed "Dosanjh general correspondence," are how they were received and continue to exist in the original chronological order of the creator. A grouping of documents referred to as the "India File" by its creator, has remained an intact entity within the series. These records date from 2000 to 2001 and contain correspondence with individuals and organizations typically located in India or related to Indian affairs. All other materials have been compiled from their various locations within the donor's unsorted material.

#### Restrictions on access:

Some files are restricted until January 01, 2068 as they concern third-party privacy.

#### Publication status:

published

File / item list						
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - India File (1 of 8)	2000-2001				
ARC-1767-17-01						
RBSC-	File - India File (2 of 8)	2000-2001				
ARC-1767-17-02						
RBSC-	File - India File (3 of 8)	2000-2001				
ARC-1767-17-03						
RBSC-	File - India File (4 of 8)	2000-2001	_			
ARC-1767-17-04						

RBSC- ARC-1767-17-05	File - India File (5 of 8)	2000-2001	
RBSC-	File - India File (6 of 8)	2000-2001	
ARC-1767-17-06	The mala The (0 of 0)	2000 2001	
RBSC-	File - India File (7 of 8)	2000-2001	
ARC-1767-17-07			
RBSC-	File - India File (8 of 8)	2000-2001	
ARC-1767-17-08		2000 2001	
RBSC-	File - [Heart Attack sympathy	2007	
ARC-1767-18-01	correspondence]		
RBSC-	File - [Punjabi Language	[ca. 1973-2015]	
ARC-1767-18-02	correspondence]	[	
RBSC-	File - [Dosanjh general correspondence]	1979-1999	
ARC-1767-18-03	(1 of 5)		
RBSC-	File - [Dosanjh general correspondence]	1979-1999	-
ARC-1767-18-04	(2 of 5)		
RBSC-	File - [Dosanjh general correspondence]	1979-1999	-
ARC-1767-18-05	(3 of 5)		
RBSC-	File - [Dosanjh general correspondence]	1979-1999	-
ARC-1767-18-06	(4 of 5)		
RBSC-	File - [Dosanjh general correspondence]	1979-1999	
ARC-1767-18-07	(5 of 5)		
RBSC-	File - Pravasi Bharatiya Divas event and	2003	
ARC-1767-19-01	award materials		
RBSC-	File - [World Punjabi Organizations	[2003?]	
ARC-1767-19-02	event photographs]		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (1 of	[1978-2015]	
ARC-1767-19-03	16)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (2 of	[1978-2015]	
ARC-1767-19-04	16)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (3 of	[1978-2015]	
ARC-1767-19-05	16)	[1079 2015]	Eller and dealer and leavest
RBSC- ARC-1767-19-06	File - [Correspondence – General] (4 of	[1978-2015]	File restricted until
	16)	[1079 2015]	January 01, 2068.
RBSC- ARC-1767-19-07	File - [Correspondence – General] (5 of 16)	[1978-2015]	File restricted until January 01, 2068.
RBSC-		[1978-2015]	File restricted until
ARC-1767-19-08	File - [Correspondence – General] (6 of 16)	[1978-2013]	January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (7 of	[1978-2015]	File restricted until
ARC-1767-20-01	16)	[17/0-2013]	January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (8 of	[1978-2015]	January 01, 2000.
ARC-1767-20-02	16)	[17/0 2013]	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (9 of	[1978-2015]	File restricted until
ARC-1767-20-03	16)	[-2.0 2010]	January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (10 of	[1978-2015]	<b>,</b> , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
ARC-1767-20-04	16)	1	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (11 of	[1978-2015]	File restricted until
ARC-1767-20-05	16)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (12 of	[1978-2015]	File restricted until
ARC-1767-20-06	16)		January 01, 2068.
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (13 of	[1978-2015]	
ARC-1767-20-07	16)		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (14 of	[1978-2015]	
ARC-1767-21-01	16)		

## Ujjal Dosanjh fonds

RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (15 of	[1978-2015]
ARC-1767-21-02	16)	
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence – General] (16 of	[1978-2015]
ARC-1767-21-03	16)	